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DATE: October 22, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 9850401 Geosynthetic Materials. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Jason Russell from the State Construction Office to allow 
natural fibers for erosion control applications to facilitate turf growth. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after November 19, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/rf 

Attachment
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9850401 
All Jobs  

GEOSYNTHETIC MATERIALS 
(REV 10-5-20) 

SUBARTICLE 985-4.1.2 is deleted and the following substituted: 

  985-4.1.2 Erosion Control: Materials may contain natural fibers added to 
acceptable plastic erosion mats for the sole purpose of facilitating turf growth. However, 
mmaterials used for erosion control applications must be tested without any natural fiber 
components in accordance with and meet the physical requirements in 985-2.2, Table 985-4. 
 

Table 985-7 
Erosion Control Applications 

Type Description 
E-1 Staked Silt Fence 
E-2 Wind Screen 
E-3 Plastic Erosion Mat (Turf Reinforcement Mat) (Type 1) 
E-4 Plastic Erosion Mat (Turf Reinforcement Mat) (Type 2) 
E-5 Plastic Erosion Mat (Turf Reinforcement Mat) (Type 3) 
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